Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Agenda September 23, 2024, at 9:00 am
Board Meeting

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02:

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board
of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold
a meeting on the date noted above. The meeting will be held in the Meeting Room at the Fire
Station at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will
begin at 9:00 am. Local time

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

1. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

3, Call to the Public

o Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or submit written comments for
inclusion in the minutes. Members of the Board shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised
during an open call to the public, unless the matters are properly noticed on the agenda for discussion
and legal action.

4. Approval of the Minutes from past meetings

5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following topics:
o 2024-2026 Strategic Plan Implementation
e Administration/Budget
e PSPRS Local Board
e Operations
o Legislative Update
e Other

6. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and Reports pursuant to
ARS Sec. 48-807 including:

s reconciled balance sheet accounts;

o month-end statements;

o month-end balances at all institutions and county accounts;

e revenues and expenditures; and

o cash flow projection report.

7. Review, discussion and possible action- new Human Resources (HR) policy for leave donation

Page 10f 2



8. Review, discussion and possible action- Santa Cruz County litigation timeline Tolling Agreements -
Beginningaround 2014 and continuing through April 2024, former Santa Cruz County Treasurer Elizabeth
Gutfahr (“Gutfahr”) is alleged to have embezzled approximately $38,712,371 of funds held by the
Treasurer (“Gutfahr’s Fraud”). These funds were taken from the Cou nty, the Treasurer, and the school
and fire districts within the County. The districts, including SEFD, may have legalclaims or causes of action
against Gutfahr, the County, the Treasurer, the State of Arizona and the Auditor General arising from
Gutfahr’s Fraud. To give all the parties time to investigate and research the legal issues, the parties wish
to toll the legal deadlines for filing certain claims and or lawsuits to recoverlossesfrom Gutfahr’s Fraud.
Presently, SEFD estimatesits losses at approximately $40,000 over the ten-year period of Gutfahr’s Fraud.
The Board will meet in executive, [closed] session, pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3) and (4), for legal
advice and to consider its position with respect to litigation and the proposed agreementsto toll the
applicable litigation timelines. Any legal action will be taken in open sessjon.

9. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings

Governing board members, legal counsel and/or members of the public may attend via SEFD Zoom
account. Meeting invite-

Join Zoom Meeting
https.//us06web.zoom.us/j/84023376759

Meeting ID: 840 2337 6759

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive [closed] session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district’s attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items, pursuant to A. R.5.838-431.03(A)(3).
The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) Sonoita-Elgin Fire Station — 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted:

Date/Time: _

Individuals with disabilities who need reasonable accommodations to attend or communicate at a
District meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the District at (520)
455-5854 to make their needs known. Requests should be made as early as possible so there is
sufficient time to make accommodations.

Page 20f 2



SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Minutes to the Board of Directors Meeting
August 7, 2024

Board Secretary Ruth Ann LeFebvre calls the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

1. Roll call and confirmation of Quorum:.
Chris Johnson (via zoom), Ruth Ann LeFebvre, and Robert Garber (via zoom)
are present at the meeting, both Eddie McArthur and Russ Kolsrud are
‘ absent and the Board has a quorum.
i 2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
\ 3. Call to the public.
| e Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or
E submit written comments for inclusion in the minutes.
i e No public live or online.
| 4. Review, discussion and possible action- Purchase of Pumper/Tender
| from Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus. Arizona Fixed Equipment Lease
‘ terms and the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Lease Purchase Agreement for
$279,000.00 between Zions Bancorporation, N.A., and SEFD.
e Ruth Ann Lefebvre reads the Arizona Fixed Equipment Lease terms
and the SEFD Purchase Agreement for $279,000.00 between Zions
Bancorporation, N.A., and SEFD.
e Robert Garber comments that this is a good rate for purchase.
o Chief explains that the first payment would not be due until August
2025 and there is not a pre-payment penalty.
e Chief explains why we need to make this purchase: Engine 821 is a
1994 E1 and has done a lot for the district and about a month ago
E®21 would not start and then would only stop and go and the repairs
would be a significant investment. We were hoping to get another
year out of E821 but the engine is done. The reason why we pursued
this specific vehicle is that a pumper tender combination gives you
more water than a structure truck and it gives us an additional 1,0000
gallons of water. The vehicle we are purchasing is a 2000 Pierce, it
was previously in service with an agency in Texas and the seller is

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Brindlee Mountain and sells to many agencies. Once the Board
approves the financing then the bank will provide payment directly to
the seller. Chris Johnson asks if it needs to be certified before it is put
in service and Chief responds that while there is best practice, the fire
trucks are not inspected by the state annually.
Chris Johnson moves that we approve the financing that we previously approved
the purchase and | move that we approve the purchase agreement with Zions
bank; Robert Gaber seconds the motion and it is approved unanimously.

e Ruth Ann LeFebvre will sign the Resolution 2024-07.

e Chief reads the intro part of the Resolution No. 2024-07: A RESOLUTION OF
THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR THE SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT TO ACQUIRE
A PIERCE PUMPER TANKER APPARATUS; APPROVING THE FORM OF THE
LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH ZIONS BANCORPORATION, N.A., SALT
LAKE CITY, UTAH; AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
THEREGQF,

e Chief explains that the rest is the Whereas...and Resolved.

5. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings.

e No specific agenda items.

Robert Garber makes a motion to adjourn the meeting; Chris Johnson seconds the
motion and all approve unanimously.

Ruth Ann Lefebvre adjourns the meeting at 1:10 p.m.

A digital copy of this meeting is available to the public at the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District, located at 3137 AZ Highway 83 Sonoita, AZ 85637

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into
executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire
district’s attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.
38-431.03(A)(3)

Minutes approved by , Board Clerk, on

Ruth Ann LeFebvre Date

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Minutes to the Board of Directors Meeting
August 26, 2024

Chair of the board Chris Johnson calls the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

1. Roll call and confirmation of Quorum.
Chris Johnson, Eddie McArthur, Ruth Ann LeFebvre, Russ Kolsrud and
Robert Garber are present at the meeting, the Board has a quorum.
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
3. Call to the public.
e Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or
submit written comments for inclusion in the minutes.
e No public live or online.
4. Approval of the Minutes from past meetings.

Ruth Ann LeFebvre makes a motion to approve the July 22, 2024 minutes and
Eddie McArthur seconds the motion, Russ obtains, and the rest of the Board
approves unanimously.

5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following
topics:

o 2024-2026 Strategic Plan: The plan has been uploaded to the SEFD
website. We still have some printed copies and we can email a PDF
copy at any time. External stakeholder participants have received a
printed copy with a letter. The Implementation Team met this
month and established a schedule for the balance of 2024. Everyone
on the Implementation team has a SEFD email and looking at
OneDrive for shared data and access for the team. We have started
to complete selected objective.

o Administration/Budget: We are continuing to investigate our tax
revenue from SCC with the help of JVG. We have been formally
contacted by a law firm with the information about the Santa Cruz

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

County’s preliminary findings. It is approximately 3.9 million plus
that was embezzled and we should be ready to engage in whatever
dialogue but to not give up our right to follow the legal process.
Thomas Benavidez is assisting the district with the process and the
next logical move is to acknowledge receipt of the letter on behalf of
the district but we would like to see the actual forensic report,
Another goal would be getting the three district Boards in Santa Cruz
County together to continue the discussion, possibly all three Boards.
Chief continues that as of this morning a civil suit was filed by Santa
Cruz County against the former treasurer and his understanding is
that it is ongoing. The OAH hearing for Mr. Jackson’s appeal has
been postponed until December due to scheduling needs of the
Judge.

e PSPRS Local Board: PSPRS Local Board will meet again before the
end of the calendar year.

e Operations:

o Member Accomplishments/Recognition: Two new recruits
started the process last month. Captain Moreno’s daughter
Zahriya was killed in a domestic violence incident earlier this
month and we are supporting him through this very difficult
time. Captain Moreno has a very large support system, which
we are a part of. Tucson Fire reached out immediately with
support, the One Hundred Club reached out and issued a check
to the Moreno family and we have also been in touch with the
Greater Tucson Fire Foundation. Several of us were at Banner
University Center when Zahriya was taken off life support and
her organs were donated. We were grateful to be a part of it
and give him our support. The department has stepped up and
we are going out of our way to support him in any way we can.
Her services will be this Friday and we will be bringing some
apparatus and we will be getting coverage from other districts

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“pROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

so we can all attend the service in Tucson. Captain Bowman
and his wife welcomed a new son this past week.

o Apparatus: Engine E822 is back in service as a type 1 structure
engine. We will still need to get the pump fixed at some point.
All other apparatus is in service, Diesel tank has been replaced
and is in service.

e |ncidents by Service Type, Zone & Shift: Incidents by Service
Type: Fire 9, EMS 39, and Service Calls 21. Incident count by
sone: Zone 1 had 43, Zone 2 had 3, Zone 3 had 9, Zone 4 had 2,
7one 5 had 12. Incident count by shift: Shift A had 27, Shift B
had 22 and Shift C had 20.

o Legislative Update: Our HB2609 GPS waiver was approved for 12

months. We are still looking at compliance solutions and should
have one in process by July 1. Our current plan is to work with a firm
3AM Innovations which has state backed grant funding that includes
hardware and will satisfy our requirements.

6. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and
Reports pursuant to ARS Sec. 48-807 including: reconciled balance sheet
accounts, month-end statements, month-end balances at all institutions,
county accounts and revenues and expenditures and cash flow projection
report.

o Ben Archer Crowes from JVG is not with us today, he is on his way
back from Europe. Chief explains that the financial presentation is
all there and we are keeping track of the personnel time and most
importantly overtime. Chief explains that he put in more codes into
First Due so that the district can keep track of the type of overtime
that is happening. Ruth Ann Lefebvre asks about the increase in fuel
cost, chief explains that we had an increase in fuel expense due to
the time without a diesel tank and filling up at the Sonoita gas
station. Chris Johnson asks a question on ambulance revenue and

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.0rg
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

what might contribute to it being down quite a bit. Chief responds
that we are done with Aeromed billing company and will be
exclusively with AMB medical billing and we will be taking a closer
look at the numbers and make sure we are not missing anything.

Russ Kolsrud moves to approve the July 2024 Financials; Robert Garber seconds
the motion and it is approved unanimously.

7. Review, discussion and possible action- new HR policy for leave donation.
Chief explains that we will table this item as there are a few more tweaks to
the HR policy. The purpose of this HR policy is for the members to be able
to donate to another member upon an event keeping the member out from
work. Captain Moreno’s situation made us aware that this is not addressed
in our current SEFD HR Policy.

8. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings.

Russ Kolsrud makes a motion to adjourn the meeting; Eddie McArthur seconds
the motion and all approve unanimously.

Chris Johnson adjourns the meeting at 10:13 a.m.

A digital copy of this meeting is available to the public at the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District, located at 3137 A7 Highway 83 Sonoita, AZ 85637

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into
executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire
district’s attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.
38-431.03(A)(3)

Minutes approved by , Board Clerk, on

Ruth Ann LeFebvre Date

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361

Website; www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN

YAZEY Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monthly Financial Report — August 2024

Attached are the following for your information and review for Sonoita-Elgin Fire District:

1. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024,

2. Summary of Reconciled Cash Balances as of August 31, 2024,

3. Monthly Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, including budget to
actual for August 2024.

4. Year-to-date Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, including budget to
actual through August 2024.

5. Monthly Disbursement Report.

6. 12-Month Cash Flow.

Key points:
e Revenue for the month of August is $27,392, which is $28,349 under budget.
o Tax revenue for August is $9,202 which is $4,224 under budget.
o Non-Levy revenue is $18,190 which is 524,349 under budget, driven by Wildland
Revenue which is $16,670 under budget.

e Expenses for August are $154,177 which is $9,045 under budget.

e YTD revenue is $54,879, which is $58,045 under budget, driven by Ambulance Revenue
which is $28,677 under budget.

e YTD expense is $297,597, which is $20,007 under budget.

Please contact the Finance Director for any questions or concerns regarding this report.

Page 1



Sonoita-Elgin FD

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

TOTAL
AS OF AUG 31, 2024 AS OF AUG 31, 2023 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Chase Checking 119,641.18 329,626.86 -209,985.68
Chase Savings 325,341.42 378,419.37 -53,077.95
Hughes Checking 37,021.64 126,561.28 -89,539.64
Hughes Main Share 50.39 50.28 0.11
National Bank CD 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
National Bank Money Market 218,901.09 87,595.64 131,305.45
Pima County Treasurer 148.17 1,234.37 -1,086.20
SCC Treasurer 9,069.30 0.00 9,069.30
Total Bank Accounts $810,173.19 $1,023,487.80 $-213,314.61
Total Current Assets $810,173.19 $1,023,487.80 $-213,314.61
TOTAL ASSETS $810,173.19 $1,023,487.80 $-213,314.61
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,696.28 122.50 3,573.78
Total Accounts Payable $3,696.28 $122.50 $3,573.78
Credit Cards
NBAZ Credit Card 5,350.03 5,350.03
Total Credit Cards $5,350.03 $0.00 $5,350.03
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 6,097.39 4,453.91 1,643.48
Total Other Current Liabilities $6,097.39 $4,453.91 $1,643.48
Total Current Liabilities $15,143.70 $4,576.41 $10,567.29
Total Liabilities $15,143.70 $4,576.41 $10,567.29
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings 282,192.90 413,454,69 -131,261.79
Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,554.58 755,554.58 0.00
Net Income -242,717.99 -150,097.88 -92,620.11
Total Equity $795,029.49 $1,018,911.39 $ -223,881.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $810,173.19 $1,023,487.80 $-213,314.61

Accrual Basis V

Page 2



¢ afied

0£'690°6 LT°8YT 60°T06'81T 9'TZ0LE 6€'0S AT R A T4 8T TP96TT

- - = : - s (rg'1LL)

. = - & - = (P8°TLL)
0€°6906 LT°8VT 60°1068TZ $9°T20°LE 6£°0S IV TPE'SZE ZO'ETP0ZT
90'T89'E (o v¥8) TT'9LETT Sy 78Ty - 6L°T8F (02'LE6'TLT)
DE690'6 LT8YT 81'609°0C Sy 8Ty = 6L°T8Y T0'799'6

(v7°88€'S) (£5°266) (£L0'€€TB) g = - (18'66528T)

¥Z7'88€'S LS'T66 86'77S'L0T 9T LEB'TE 6£°0S £9'898'VCE 78'0SE'E6T
pzoz/1e/8 v20Z/TE/8 $20Z/1E/8 vzoz/TE/8 vzoz/1e/8 vyz0z/TE/8 pyzZ0Z/TE/8
Jainseall Jainseall 19y4elA Asuolnl Suppsyd say3nH aleys sguines aseyd Supjaayd aseyd
ZnJ) elues euwlid ZvanN uiey saysnH

77/1€/8 Sulpuj pollad

saoue|eg YseD pajiouoday Jo Arewawung

1914351 314 UI8|3-8HOUOS

vz/1€/8 Jo se sduejed 12151324

suoljoesuel] paleajoun [ei0l
s}pal) pue sysodaqg
sjuawAied pue 32342

suorPesuel] paledpun

asuejeq pales|d

suoesuel] paJed|d |BioL
sypaJ) pue sysodad
sjuswied pue I3yl

suoioesuel] pale3d

sauejeg Suiuuidag



(%]
'

t abedq

% 6.°28 00'205- 00°218'2% 00'GH'2$ % 61°28 00°205- 002162 00°Sip'g SOUBMOIIY [8Nd 0L2S
% LE'SS £gele- ¢ 00°c£8$ LL°09v$ % LE'SS €2'2Le- 00'ees £2°08% SOUBMO|Y WUolUn 0928
%000 00'ge-$ 00'ee$ 00°0% 0oee- 00ee $398YQ puncibxoeg 05zg
%000 00'szL-$ 00°s2L$ 0008 00°sg - 00'sel uojuelsy g JUswWwiniosy 0vzs
% 0L°€6 00ey-$ 00°£99% 00'529% % 0.°€6 00°zH- 00°299 00'S29 swex3 g s[eaisiud 0gzg
%000 00018'5-3 00°018's$ 00°0% 00°0}8'c- 00018's |0uEINSU| yieaH sefojdws gl zg
% 5108 00'9%2- & 00°€92't$ 00°Liv'es % 5108 00°'9%8- 00'e92'y 00°Li¥'e 9suadxz dwoy SUBWNIOM 0y |5
%00°0 00'eee-$ 00'6£€% 00°0% 00'6g¢€- 0o0'6ee SHSY 0g1s
% 229l LE718E' L% 00'+1L5'8$ 1856269 % T 9LL LE718¢8°L 00'vLS'8 ££'S68'6 SHJSd 0215
% 2.°26 £SCLL-$ 00°095°L$ LY'9ry' 1S % 2.°26 €GELL- 0070951 LYoyl sexe] |joifed Q115
% 81'91 glege- ¢ 00°000°L$ ¥8°29/$ % 82°9/ 9lgge- 00°000°} 828/ Red awi] xa13 0505
% S0'¥81 89'8/8'c$ 00°SL9%$ 89°c6t'8% % S0¥81 89'8/8'¢c 00519y 89°C6¥'8 (HO awiy [euosiad) O1d 0¥0g
%000 LESLL'BS 00°0% LiglLL'ss LLISLL's FL'GLLS sjuswiAoideq pueipiim seas
% 90'81 9€'098°2}- $ 00'669'51% ¥9'vE8°2S % 90°8} 9£'098°21- 00'569'G1L ¥9'v£8'2 10QeT puEIR|IpM 0805
% €9°G6L°L 68'G55'21$ 00'9rL'L$ 68°10L'¢L$ % £9'S6L°L 68'655'Z1 009t L} 69°L0LCL sebem swan gz0g
% ST'€8 29 ISE0L-$ 00%08°19% 8€°251° 153 % G2°E8 29'1Ge‘0L- 0070819 8£72SF LS selees 010g
%000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 81809 |euuosiad 000S
Sesuadxy
% vl 86'87E'82- $ 00'I¥.L'ge$ No.mmmﬁmm % P’y ] mm.mvm.mm. $ 00" Lv2'qg$ c0gee' /23 1I404Hd SSoyn
% L6y 86'8ve'az- ¢ 00°H¥L'S5% c0gee'L2$ % ¥L6p 86'8ve'az- $ 00'L¥2'ge$ 20'gee’/es sLioou] [ejo |
% L0'ep 06'v0l%2-$§  o00'gezers 0L'o6L'8L$ % LO'EV 0601 'pe- 00°s62'2y 0L'061'8l SenueAesy Ane xe-UoN 0014 [B10]
%000 S5'012'9% 00°0$ gS0Lg'9% gsoLe's S5012'9 BLU0DU| SNosUE||8ISIN GG LY
%0070 00'0/9°91-$ 00°0£991% 00°0% 00'0£9°91- 00°0/9'91 SNUSASY PUBIPIIM 0% L#
%000 00'Se- $ 00'52$ 00°0% 00°Seg- 00'sz . |wooy| [eusy 0g L
% 20'L¥e 2e°e62% 00'802% 2e'10S$ % 20" L¥Z 2€'e62 00'802 2£°10S SWO0dU| Jsaisl| 0z L ¥
%0070 00'gee-$ 00'26¢€% 00°0% 00°26¢- 00'g6¢ Hoddng SN 5L
% L6°Gh L7125~ § 00°000'52$ ETELY LIS % L6°St LL7125'el- 00°000°sz £T8LYLL SNuaAsY 80UBINgWY SO L1
%0070 00’03 00°0% 00°0% Sonushsy AAe7 xe-UoN Q0 Ly
% 789 80'tve'r- $ 00°9bv'els g6'L0g's$ % ¥'89 80°¥¥e - 00°9b¥'cl 26°L02'6 senusAsy Xe] 000¥ [eloL
% L8'26 lge- ¢ 00°es$ 6L'6v% % 1826 18°¢- 00'€g 61°6¥ Aunog ewiy - 1va4 ogor
% 00°LZ 99'904£'2- ¢ 00°022°11% ¥E'€90'6% % 00°ZL 99'90.'z- 0004211 ¥€'€90°6 sexel Munog znip elues 0zoy
% LS'S L9ees’l-$ 00'€29°1$ 6€'68% % LG [ReRsisieg 00'€29'L 668 sexe| Alunag ewiq gLov
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SanusAasy xe1 000+
awoau|
139dNg40%  139aNg 43A0  139ang IVNLOY 139dng40%  139angy3anc  13oang IVNLOY
IVLOL ¥202 DNV
¥202 1snbny

S|enioy "sA jebpng Ajyiuop
a4 uibj3-eyouos



g abed

% S.'6 €065+ S 00°0S2°}$ 18°0L1% % SL'6 £E64G'L- 00°0SL + 19041 Buyig eoueNquy 0LOL
%000 00°0% 0008 00°0% sesuadxg [euabeuep 000L
%6lL8le ggsly'e-$ 00'656'2$ 8z'95v'o-$ % 6l8le- 82'SLY'6 006562 82'9GV'9" Bulurel] g [@ABIL 00Y9 [BIOL
% £8'Lge- 8z'€LE'6- $ 0021628 92'95%'9- $ % g€’ Lee- 82°8/€'6 00°L16'2 82°95+'9- Bulures i 02%9
%000 Qoer$ 002r$ 00°0%$ 00t~ oo0er uolEoNp3 UoiUsAId 8lid Q179
%00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% fuiurel] B [eABIL 00¥9
%958} 90°'/8L2" $ 00°07E'e$ ¥6'255% %959} 90°/8L'2 00°0VE'ES #6255 1| % suoipesiunwwoed 00ES [BI0L
%000 00802 § 00°802% 00°0% 00°802- 00802 21SASM 06E9
%0070 00'216-$ 00'216% 000% Q0 L16- Q0'LLE suoyde|a] 08E9
%00°0 00'€8-$ 00€8% 00°0%$ 00°€8- 008 olpey 0/£9
%%00°0 oo'eee-$ 00°cees 00°0% ooece- 00'E€E 18PIAOLg J9UlalY] 09ES
%000 00°Eee-$ 00°££8$ 00°0%$ 00°€€8- 00°ee8 Buodey B yoledsig 05€9
%000 00°051-$ 00°05+$ 00°0$ 00°0S}- 00°0S+ aseaT Je1do) 0¥E9
% 00°9kL 00°07$ 00°052$ 00°062$ % 0094k 00°0F 00°052 00°062 poddng 119 seindwo 0gEs
% v 7S 90'022- $ 00'€87% ¥6'292$ % v ¥S 90°02z- 00°€8Y ¥6'29¢2 JaindwioD 029
%00°0 00€8-$ 00'e8s$ 00°0% 00°€8- ooeg SjuspISay 0} UCHBOIUNWWOY O1ES
%00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 1| 3 SuoneouNWwog 0089
% L&'GE 62'890'81- & 00°/88'28% 1281868 % L2'GE 6289084 00°/88'/2 12°818'6 uslidinbz @ se[olyeA 0019 [BIOL
% QL6 9LEr0'SH-$ 00°048'9}$ $9'929'+$ % 9L'6 91 ey0'sh- 00°0£9'91 87929} sasuadx3 puelplim 0819
% 98°LS+ 6.'268'2$ 00'000°G$ 6.268°L$ % 98°LG} 6172682 00°000°S 6.268'L aoueUaURI 3|2I4aA 0LLS
%000 0062L-$ 00GzZ+$ 00°0% 00°SSL- 00'sel weo4 uoissaiddns 0919
%0070 00°£91-$ 00£91$ 000$ 0049} 00°29} syg0S 0649
% G5'9 8189l k- $ 00°052'L$ zg'18$ % 659 g1'89l'}- 00082’k 28’18 lredey/aseyoind 3dd 0¥ 19
%000 000052 $ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°00§°2- 00°005'2 |end 0E 19
%000 00'854-$ 00'854$ 00°0% 007854~ 00°85. soddng 14 0219
% EEGH pLE6L -8 00 LLY' LS 9z'LLE$ % £E'GH ¥L°661° 4 00°LL¥'L 92 .12 Sa|qEWNSUo) SN 018
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% wewdinb3 B S8|0IUBA 0019
% 96°L22 £8'859'c$ 00°000'€$ £8'859'9% % 96°1.82 £8'859' 00°000'€ £8'899'9 pue 3 sbulpiing 00089 [Bl0L
% 8179 89 Lvr-$ 007052+ 1£'208% % 8179 89" Ly Y- 00082°L L1208 sal|in 0€09
% 80611 25°'8€2% 00°052'}+$ 25'88v' 13 % 806k 25862 00°05g'} 2588y’ L seiiddng uonels 0209
% 09°E€L8 00°892'¢$ 00°005% 00°89E'VS$ % 09°€L8 00°898'€ 00°00S 0089E'¥ sisad 3 spunoip g Bulpiing 0109
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ pueT g sBuipjing 0009
% G'96 5eere'e $ 00'8L0° LIS G1'GL0°Z01% % S¥'96 S8'ere'e- 00°'8L0°LEE S1'GL0L0} s1s0Q) [euuosied 0005 [BI0L
% LEVYE 00°€6.$ 00°.69'}$ 00°05+'2$ % LEVYE 00'S.L 00°/69'L 000S+'2 $80IAI8S JaIUQ 8lid VDI 0625
3oang40%  13Dpang €30 139ans IVNLOY 1@0gng40%  139angd3A0  1390ans IVNLOY
TWLOL ¥202 ONY
$Z0z 1snbny

sjenjoy “sa 186png A|IUON
a4 uib|3-ejouos



g abeyq

0
0

% 86°LEL Le'voe'sl-¢ 00'18¥'201- $ lg'ssl'ogl-$ % 96°LLL L2y0E'6L- $ oo'iey'ZoL-¢ £L2'582'921- $ JNODNI L3N
% 96°LL) 270’61~ § 00'L8i 201~ £g's8L'921- $ % 96°LLL LZ'F0EBL- & oo'Lsv'L0l-$ £2'S8/'921- § SNOONI DNILYHIO L3N
% 8¥'¥6 LLvP0's- $ 00'2ee'egL$ 62 LL1'vSL$ % 9¥°V6 LLvp0's- § 00gez'eals 62 LLL'YS1S Sesuedx3 [ej0].
%000 05'900'02$ 00°0% 05°900°02¢ 05°800°02 05°900'02 SOIAISS 19eqd /AenQ [endeg 0019 [elol
%000 05'900°02$ 00°0% 05'900°02% 05'900°02 05'900'02 uswdinbg - Aepng fendeg oz g
%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% solMes Igeq /Aeing [ende) goLg
% L00LL ‘v.v.mo.m_ 1$ 00°8L0'sL$ P les'als % LO0LL P 80| 00'g8L0'st ¥ leg'gl sesuedx3 [euebeuely 0g0L [BloL
% E¥'E8 oges-3 00'ers$ 0z'zsr$ % E¥'E8 08'68- 002vs 0cgsy uaeledaid joihed 090/
% 87'8L 80621-% 00°009% 6 0LYS % 8¥°8. 80'621- 007009 2604y sbejsog 3 asuadxg 820 550L
% 0E'cr L €geets 00c62$ ESSIv$ % 0€°eh 1 ES€CL 00'zee €561y suonduosgng g seng diysisqwey 050,
% 0t°09 ooese-¢ 00°ev6$ 00'695% % 0¥°09 00’'ele- 00°z¥6 00°695 s894 [2657 gp0,
% £9'66 00'ee-$ 00°052'8$ 00'1l2'es % €566 00'6¢- 00'05e‘ 00'tie's soueunsu| Ajliger g [essusn geo/
% 85°SE2 00'seses 00°009°2$ 00'521'9% % B9 'GET 00°GzS'e 00°009'z 00'szL's ‘edeaxpicog 520,
% G0'8Se cl's9g 002r$ <l L01$ % S0'S5¢ cl's9 00er L0l sableyQ yueg 0z,
1390N49 40 % 1390dN9 43A0 139an4g IVNLOV 139aNn9 40 % 1390N9 H3A0 1394ang IVNLOY

V101 ¥202 DNV

202 1snbny

S[enidy "sA 1@bpng Ajyiuopy
dd uib|g-eyjouog



J afed

% GG Ov | 00" VS 00'7EE’} 00°6/8°} swex3 3 s[edsAyd 0€2s
% 18°2¥ 29°S¥9'9- 00°029°LL Sy vl6'Y aouBInsu| yieeH eakoidw3 0125
% G108 00269°L- 00925'8 00'7€8'9 asuadxg dwo) SUBULYOM 0% 1S
00°8.9- 00°'8/9 SYSY 0ELS
%GO LEE 26°088'} 00°820°L} 26'806°81L SHJ4Sd 0218
% 26 Cht gz'ely 0002+€ STANAR soxe] ||0lfed 0L1S
% GSELL 00°LL2 00°000°2 00°'L/2'2 fed awi] oIS 0509
% 1G0OLE 2046 00026 #2°002°0} (4O Bwi [euosiad) OLd 0¥0S
LL'SLL'S LLGLL'S syuswAojdag pUeIplIM SE0S
% 78°E€C L L08'€2- 00°06€'LE 69°28Y'L 10ge] pueplipM €08
% G8'796 0¥'228'6l 00'262°¢C 0¥ 7LLee safepn eWINaAD 020S
% €568 0L'S76°CL- 00'809°€eH 082990+ sauees 0105
S1S0D _mccom._mn_ 000%
sasuadx3g
% 0987 2067088 00726211 868898 ] } ~11304dd $SOd9
% 09'8Y 1 20°gv0'85- $ 00726'2L1$ 868/8%S% ewoou| [e10L
% 09°9¥ glelLber - 00°065'¥8 88'LIY'68 senuseAey AreT xe]1-UON 001y [BI0L
650656 GS'065'6 5LUOOU] SNOSUE|I9ISIN 55 1Y
% /912 L9192 00°07E'EE LgorAN anusnay PUEPIM OF LY
00°05- 0008 awoou] [BlusY 0S¥
% /8'L0€ £L 1798 00'9L¥ £.082°L awoou| 1s8lel| 0Z L7
00'¥8.- 00 8L poddng SNT GHiv
% G9'ev 62'LL9'8C" 00°000°0S LL2eE e snuansy souenquy S0 Ly
senuansy AneT XB1-UON 00y
% L9V 06'2.8CT1 00'7EE'8S orier'sk |. . B ~ senueAed Xe1 000 [Fi0L
% 02'LS gl 0092 98'/G} funog euild - 1vad 0€0¥
% 0€°LS 67 02L0k- 00°801'Ge 1§ /8E' 7 sexe] AunoQ znid Bwes 020y
% #0°LE 12¥e0'e 000562 €616 sexe] Auno) eulid 0107
sanuanay Xel 000%
auoau|
135aN8 30 % 139ang 43A0 13eang IYNLOV
WLOL

yzoz 1snbny - AInp
sfenioy " 1e0png AlA

4 uib|3-e)ouos



g afed

a0 /0= 1R 1

o

[%/]
3
4]

r\!
o
a

T 1™y

00°'ve8‘}- 00°7E8°L suoydsje] 0ge9

00981~ 00991 olpeY 0/£9

00'99¢9- 00'999 i8pincld eulsiul gggg

00°999° |- 00°999°L Buiuodey 3 yoredsig ggeg

% L2706 042 00°00g 0eeLe asee Jsido) gyeg
% 09°85% 86'264°L 00°005 86'262'2 Hoddng || g Jsindwog gegg
% /982 0L°/89- 00°995 06°8/2 Jsindwe) gzeg
00991 00991 Siuepisey 0} UolEdUNWWON g LES

118 suoeounwwog gogg
% £8'85 8.°656'22- 00'p/L'ss levigee Wewdinb3 % sejoiyeA 0019 oL
% evL 9/'/98'0¢- 000ve‘ee veeliv'g sesusdx3g pueipim 0819
% ¥S8L1L €998/ 00°000°0} £9°€98°/ 1 SOUBUSIUERIN 9J9IUSA 0/ L9
00'0¢%e- 00°0se Weo4 uoissaiddng ggLg

00'¥ee- 00°vee S.¥90S 0519

% L2 818l¥'e- 0000S'g 2918 dledey/eseyoind 344 0v19
% 88 LLL 90°¥65'E 00°000‘s 907658 [#n4 0g19
% ¥1°92 LLBLLL- 00'915°) €z2'96¢ sal|ddng aii4 0z19
% 570z 1 £2285 007E8°2 £291°E S9|qeWnsuo) SN 0119
uswdinb3 @ sejaiyep 0oLy
%8058 S¥'ee0's ~ 000009 §¥'g20's1 i ‘ _ PueT % sbuppjing 0009 [E10].
% L9+ 2.v88- 000052 82°G19'L s8N 0£09
% 09°981 167912 00°005‘z 16499y $9/|ddng uonels 0zo9
% €278 9zerss 00°000°L 92ers'g SIsad ¥ spunoug ¢ Buip|ing 0Log
pueT @ sbuipiing goog
%vLe6 veleol- 00°9g0°zze 9.°806'S02 SIS0 [suuosied 00Qs [e10)L
%612, 00 ¥¥5- 00'vee's 00°05¥'2 S8IIAIRS JaIY) all4 YO 0625
% ££'98 0t 26/~ 007£8'S 09°920°s SoUBMO|lY [8N4 026
% 89'/2 £2°502° |- 00'999°L £1°09% SAUBMO||Y WIOHUN 0925
00°99- 00'99 $984Q punoibxoeg ggzg

00°052- 00052 uonusisy ¥ JUsWNIoaY Oves

139an9 40 % 13oang v3no 139ang VNLOV
IWLOL

¥20¢ ‘1snbny - Ainp
S[eNOY "sA 1ebpng g A

d4 uib|3-eyouog



5 9bed

%¥e8EE Yk S 000/2'¢0e-$ 66'LLLTVe" $ _ - . ~ ZNCONI L3N
%yeslt 66 Lyr'IE S _oqﬁu.mcmé B ‘ 66°L1L2¥C-$ _ _ JNOONI DNILYHIJO L3N
%ESE6 £0°265'02- $ - oo'yBlL'eles | 16'965°L62% - ‘ sesuedxz [eI0L
~ oge00'0z 0590002 eoueg 1aed /Aepno [EudeD 0018 [BI0L
05°900°02 05°900°02 wawdinb3 - AepnQ [eude) 0248
eo1nI8S 198 /AenO [eudeD 00148
% E0LE - sgegee o0'9sl'le ~ SEYioYe ‘ - i sesuedx3 [enebeuB 000L F1OL
% 0’601 G& 10k 00'¥80°L GeG8L'L uoneledsid j0ifed 0904
% 98' 19 ZL LS 00°002'} 822rL sbeisod ¥ esuadx3 0O 5504
% 98751 [V LLE 0088 Ly L06 suopduosang  seng diysiequaiy 0502
% 1298 00°G28- 00°¥88°} 007650} sea4 [efe7 G¥0L
% /6901 00548 00°052'8 00°G28'8 sourInsu| AlljIGRIT B [B48USD GE0L
% 25661} 00°6LL'S 00°002'S 00°G/E04 Jadeaxyoog G204
% 29 L€ 95 0Lt 0078 9561 sebley) »ueg 0204
% 6802 L0'69L'2- 00°005°€ 667084 Buljjig eaueINqwy 01L0Z
sasuadxg [eusbeuey 0004
% 2608~ - gelee's- oogle’es 8E'EL0E- . - Buurel] g |eABLL 0078 [E1OL
%G9S 8E /788" 00'¥E8'S geel0'e- Bujurel] 0gv9
008 00'+8 uonEeanpg uonueAdid 84 019
Buiurel] g [ereiL 0079
% 89°EV o eggese 000899 - sivv8e . . 1] %3 SUOREOIUNLILIOD 00E9 el
o 00°9bb- 00°94¥ SUSAeM 0659
139ang 40 % 139an4g 83A0 139and IWNLOY
TYLOL

pzoz 1snbny - Ainp
sienioy "sA 196png AlA

4 uibj3-elouos



0l abey

0/°6e6 0/°26% (drv) @1geAed sjuncooy 008844 nu| oy wswheg g ¥202/12/30
(osyg)
07'820°t  9E'6YLS (d/v) algeAed sjunoooy 2/805€02Y AU| SlempieH s[ersue) WawAed |ig ¥202/12/80
L LV Sg/le'es -ldg- Bulpuny ssjqefed pe/Lz/90 19 0oz Anu3 jewnop ¥202/L2/80
(payg)
BOOPL'L- £2/¥% (drv) ejqefey sjuncooy 008481 AUl Jamol - 93NSS swhed g ¥202/12/80
(e3y0)
28'ee0'l-  28'260'LS (div) aiqeded sjunoooy (qmis uo sitelsp) ssoioaur sdpnpy [E2Ipap 931 punog JuawAey ¥202/12/80
(102yQ)
000 05'900°02% (drv) siqedeq siunoooy 846261 Ly AU 077 wnsjosad ADHINIS wswhed g v202/02/80
(s08y90)
05'900'02 922123 (d/v) siqeded sjunosoy 158000 LSS AU 077 °'vSn sebuy Walied g ¥202/02/80
9/°€22'02 947622028 -ids- Buipuny saiqefed +z/0z/80 1118 661 Anu3 [ewinop ¥202/02/80
(123yQ)
000 S9'591'es (d/v) aiqehey sjunoooy Sea10AU! a(dpnyy 0T 4redsy s)qop s1aymAuy WswAed g ¥202/51/80
(s03y20)
S9'89l's  00'052'L$ (d/v) s|qedey sjunoooy LEL Ay 28s1L wswhed g ¥202/51/80
(oayQ)
SOGLF'Y  SLU9ELS (d/v) s1qeded sjunoooy 19202148 Au| S80S [BIOUBULY BOUBWYIRRIG wewhed g ¥202/51/90
(o8yQ)
08'18S'Y  00°L12'8$ (drv) siqefed sjunoooy ¥2'80 ¥652L00-HL-INJA AU 077 'seduag esoueinsu| auozsu Walhey v202/51/80
(o8yD)
08'29.'2L  00°052S (c/v) algeAed sjunoooy 906€E AU Sealsg Jesindwoy uosduwig awhed g ¥202/51/80
(s08yQ)
08'2L0'EL  00°092% (d/v) siqedeq siunosoy ¥2'80 ST Auj diysisqualy Dy wewihed |ig ¥202/51/80
08'gs2'cl ZL856'618 -lds- Bujpuny ssiqefed vz/51/80 T1ig 081 Aqu3 [eunop ¥202/51/80
(1o3yp)
2E'689'e-  00'SzL'9% (div) siqefed sunoooy SS206 AUl OT1 ‘dnais jusoui sawep Wawhed (g $202/51/80
(so8y2)
2095~ 2E098% (drv) s|qedey siunosoy NI-9%$GL1L0 AUl Builng [earpaiy soue|nguy walwhed g 202/51/80
(30840) ’
000 05'Sp2'+3 (d/v) siqedeq sunosoy +080¥202980ENNOD AUl YiesH N3 WswAed |ig ¥202/50/90
08'sve'y ZE'L95°018 -Hds- Buipuny sa|qeded v2/50/80 T1Ig 681 Anu3 reunap ¥202/50/80
(oayg)
28'ClE's-  052ses (drv) siqeheq sjunosoy ¥2 10BOGWIZY AUj szUaides y uoiey wawiey ¥202/50/80
soueInsy| (328uD)
SEEY6'S-  00'00.$ (d/v) siqefed swunoooy 612868 Au| J2IUED -wayshs Jusweinay jsuuosiad Asses ogng wewAed |ig ¥202/50/20
(#o3y0)
ZE'E92'S-  ELEgSS (d/v) siqefed sjunosoy 0EPZ1LL2662698 AU| wesAs Jes|4 Jabekop wawhed |ig #202/50/80
(4o8yg)
66697 00'%19S (drv) siqefed sjunoooy 66¥8E AU| 077 's8dlnisg aoueInsu| euazsy) WswAed (g ¥202/50/80
(02yQ)
66590~  66'590°v$ (drv) algedey siunoooy E9%E AUl 071 ‘Buiquinig uopon ppoy wawhed ig ¥202/50/80
(08y0)
000 Ok'erL'as (d/v) siqefeq siunoooy S89j0Aul ajdninpy 071 89wusg pue ssfeg a3 WwawAed |ig ¥202/20/80
0L'grL'e 0Ev0S'ELS -ids- Buipung ssiqefeq +z/20/80 111G 88l Anu3 jpwnop ¥202/20/80
(303y0)
02'¢9e’l-  02v0zs (drv) e1qeded siunoooy ¥282/0LINLS AUl ou| ealowoiny Ajiey,0 wawAhed g ¥202/20/80
(o8y0)
00'8S}'L- 00°851'.S (d/v) siqeded swunosoy 896658-N3S AU| QT wns|osad ADHINIS WawAeq |ig ¥202/20/80
Buues| jng Asuop woor|ig 201
3dAL
SONVIYE 110340 lig3a 11ds NOILdIHOS3q/OWIN 3INYN NN NOILOVSNYH L 3Lva

¥Z0Z Jsnbny
Sluswesingsiq Ajyiuopy

a4 uib|3-eyouog



1} afed

90'G0€°202
L17LEL'902
62'569'922
62'569'932
6 1LY LES
L0'GIE'BET
9.°v95'9Ee
9/.°¥95'8E2
16°68L'882
85806492
04°€L0'892
87'8£8'892
2.°10L'692
79°065'892
17'928'.92
6.°48€'8L2

60268162

00°0

00 LIF'E
00°90L'€
00" LEE'Y
TrSYS'S
LLELE'E
g9'LES'EL
86°1G8'EL
000
S5'68-

000
00'0S

000

£9°0L1

99'084

JONYIVE

68°L95%
ZL'856'618
00°0%
59'9LL'YS
eLEre'es
B9'6YTS
00°0%
516128
19'v21'688
zL'L018
9/'228%
$2'€98%
SO LLE LS
17948
2€°195'0LS
0E#0S'€LS

gg'ggg'0ss  88'995'08%
00°LLY'ES
00'682$
00'5288
Y YIELs
6282 ES
1671528
QE02E3
8671S8'ELE
55688
55688

00°05%
00058

190418
66'6%

¥0'SSLS

110340 11g3ad

souBnqWysenuenay AaeT xe-UIN SOL¥

dg-
-lds-
-nds-
-yds-
-wds-
-ds-
-nds-
-Nids-

sabirey) yueg:sasuadx3 |euabeuely 0204

-lds-
-nds-
anuansy

sournguiy:senuanay AnaT XeL-UeN SO0LY

anuanay

gouB|NqUY:SaNUaAaY AraT XBL-UON SOL¥

-nds-
-nds-

Bupund sa|qefied ¥/ /80 T8
MOIHD Avd 13N

ININAYL XYL

suolnquUIuG) SHASd
EmEsm_EmO

MOIHD AVd 13N

334 ONISSIOOH XTHOAV
aag Avd 13N

suoIoNpap apimuoleN
SUOIONPaP SPIMUOIEN

Buipund ss|qefed v2/S0/80 T8
Buipun4 sa|qefed +2/20/80 1119

opswied

ugIPUON

BUIBY

06l
02
+0¢
vic
oS
702
02
702

oLe
60¢

68l
88l

usedaQ
Aquz [ewnop
Aiu3g (eunor
Anug [euinop
Auug [eulnor
Aqug [ewinor
Aquz [euanop
Aug feulnor
Agu3 guinor

asusdx3
Ajug [ewnor
Ajuz [euinor

jsedsq
ysodag

Aug pulnop
Anu3z [euinop

$202/51/80
¥20e/51/180
+20e/60/80
¥202/60/80
7202/60/80
+202/60/80
+20¢/60/80
¥20¢/60/80
+202/60/80
#202/80/80
$202/80/80
+20¢/80/80

$202/80/80

+#202/£0/80
+202/50/80
¥202/20/80
aoueleg
Buuubeg
Buyosy aseyd

BuueelD IO ABUCH WOD'lIE ZL0} 10} (ISl

(3o2uQ)

(d/v) elgefed SlUNoody $21080 EPGLZIZLESLLL AUl gouzInsuy| 0LLL wawked i +202/82/80
(2y0)

(dfv) slgeded Sjuncody L4854 AUl ' d dnoJg meT ZSpINEURE wewhed g $202/82/80
(49242)

(dfv) siqefed SWUNG0Y 8EL AUI zast wawded |ig +202/82/90
(2y0)

(dv) elgehed siuno3vy LrPLEIM AUl 77 ‘Buiquin|d UOHON PROL walwAed (g $202/82/20
(®o8y0)

(d/v) s19efed SlUNoooY saoloaul 8N o7 Jiedey S)IqoIN alaymAuY wewhed (g $202/82/80
(#02yQ)

(drv) slgefed spuncooy S8l AUl |8s81(Q S0.g BUEZ wawhed |IIg ¥202/82/80
(393u0)

(dfv) 8iqeied SWNo20Y +21080-2579801 AUl Auedwag souzmnsu; 8y [edioulid WwswWAe I8 202/82/80

-uds- Buipun4 sa|gqefed +2/ge/80 1Id €02 A3 rewnop ¥202/8e/80

-nds- Buipun4 ss|qefed ¥2/22/80 T1I8 202 Ajug euwinop $202/£2/80
(#o8uQ)

(d/v) elqefed sjunoddy £289EHY AUl suonnjog Buibew A8iEA wauwhed 18 %202/£2/80
(#2842)

(ary) elqefed sjuncady #2Z LOBOANI AUl uojjeessy ali4 Aunog asiude) uawAhed I8 #202/€2/80

-nds- Buipung sajqeded v2/€2/80 1118 102 Anug euinop $202/£2/80
(so3y2)

(d/v) sIqeAed SIUNQ22Y 2 1.8£0-¥210L0 AUl swie[D paiN 0d3vY uswAed (I8 202/ 12/80
(03y3)

(d/v) 81qefed swuncooy €LO0kE AUl Jiypue Aunog zni BlUES wswhed (18 7202/12/80
(o8u2)

(drv) elgqefed sWnoady 0042#YS 729080 AUl uonels - 0IASS wawhed [Iig +202/12/80
(®08uQ)
3dAL

1nds NOILdIHOS3Q/OWIN JNYN WNN NOILOVSNYHL alva

+Z0g Jsnbny
syuawasingsig Ao

a4 uib|3-ejouos



Z1 abeyq

[=]
@
@©

a2 3ueq [euanen Joj [e10]

8ouejeg
00°000'001L BuiuuiBag
Q0 ueg [euoyey
8leys urepy seybny Joy rejo0)
goue|eg
6€°05 Buuuibag
8leyg urep saybny
BrreLvS Bupioeyg seybny 1o} eo)
anuaaay
$9°L20°LE S/°886% SoUBNquIy:sanuanay Aas Xe]-UON SOt sg909 usodag +202/82/30
anuansy
69°280'9E LE°96LS SouBINqUY:ssnuanay AnaT xe|-uaN goLey 808 usodsg v202/22/80
8nuanay
2e°988'se 18911$ S2UBINQUY:SaNUaAsY AnaT Xe-UON GO L4 ddvy ysodag v202/91/80
anusaay
So'Lvise 88'850° 1§ 3ouBINqUIYISBNUaAsY AreT xe]-UoN SOL b sedyljesH pajiun isodag ¥202/90/80
anuasay
127289'vE 9EPYE 1§ SouBINqUY:senuaaay AraT xe]-uoN S0 4 s809 lisodag ¥202/20/80
l¥'8eg'ze ST BLOOU| ISBIRIL|:SANUBASY AAST XB1-UON 0214 psules isassiy| 1S3H3LINI usadsq ¥202/10/80
2dueleg
9l-ze8'ze BuwuiBag
Bupioayy saybny
6.'28YS sBuines eseyg Joj (101
2y lve'sze 8°28v$ SWodU| IsaIBlu|:SBNUBASY A8 XBL-UON 02|+ usodeg v202/0€/80
saueeg
£9'868'vge Buuibeg
sBuinesg aseyn
26'CL6'L81$ 102996 Buppsyg eseyg Jof [z10).
anuansy
8L LY9'6LL SL5198 SouBINqUIYiSanuanay AraT Xe]-uoN SO Ly uelpuop usodeg ¥202/62/80
€7'G20'6LL 96°1SB'CLS -yds- Buipun4 seiqefed +z/52/80 7119 £02 Aquz lewnop ¥202/82/80
WLL8TEL S5'58% -lds- Buipuny sajqefed rz/2z/20 T1Ig 202 Aju3 reunop ¥202/42/80
96'996'2EL  85'H90'6S -lds- SUOINQLIUOY SHASH gLz Ayuz [ewinop v208/,2/80
aLwoou|
vm.wmo.mw— gg 0 ﬁw.mm maom_cmzmom_s__“mmacw\»mm >>m1_ Xe]-uoN GGy 181sa104 8lelg jo Ciellilg) woy ucmc.:amm .mch_:u. 10 [AeIS :woﬂ_mD r20e/92/80
66'027'9EL SGYOL'LS -ldg- SUCHONPSR aplmuoyeN g Aquz [ewnop ¥202/€2/80
G625 LEL 00°05% -Hids- Buipuny saigefed vz/ez/80 TIIg 102 Aju3 reunor 7202/62/80
S5'G/S'/EL 90'86/'9S -Nds- LINIWAV XVL g0z A3 jeuinop ¥202/€2/80
LO'82E'Yr L S0'EETs -lds- 334 ONISSIV0Hd XIHOAVL S02 Aqu3 eunop ¥202/€2/80
99°18G' P 0008 -nds- MOIHO AVd 13N S0z Anu3 rewnor 7202/£2/80
S9°L9S' Py L 00°0% -Nds- HO3HO AVd 13N S02 Aqu3 [ewinop ¥202/€2/80
99'L95'vF L 69'6PES -uids- awysiues S0z Anug jewnor ¥202/€2/80
SE'LIE'PYL 6Z'588'6ES -lds- Qaa Avd 13N S0e Anu3 feuinop ¥202/€2/80
¥9'969'78L 9£'650°LS SUCHONPSP epIMUOEN ziz Aqu3 [ewinop v202/£2/80
20952581 S8L1EES Buipun seiqefed vz/1z/20 TIig 0oz Anuz reuinor ¥202/12/80
£8'€40'88} 9/°'€22'02% -lds- Buipuny seigefed vz/0z/80 TTig 861 Anu3 rewnep ¥202/02/80
£9'£62'802 15'266% lainseal] Aunod ewiy usodag ¥202/S1/30
anusnay
3dAL
3ONYIvE  L1g3Ho 11830 117dS NOILJIHOSIQ/OWIIN E WNN NOILOYSNYHL aLva

¥20z 1snBny
Sjuswasingsiqg Ajyiuopy

a4 uibj3-ejouog



gl afed

¥2'888'%
0£'680'6
000 ¥2'88€'SS
¥2'88€°S
15'266$

Lispl
000 15265%

157266

LO'EEZ'6S
60°106'8+2

9E£'668'812

05°S0E'GLE
0g'sLe'sle

6E0E6'80C

68°128'802
\$'02.'802 LO'EET'ES

8y'ES8'L1C

BrE28'LIT
12165 L1e

86'728'L02

3oNyIva  Lg3dH0

0£'690'6$
0€°690'6%

LIBYIS

LIBrIS

81°609'02%
eL18

98'£65°€$

00°0ES
LLSYE'9S

058018

st L0LS

00°0E}$

L2eles
£2°9¢0°018

11830

\ds-
193/ ABUo yues [BUolEN

-yids-
BunpiosyD @seyd

0z 1snBny 10} anuaaal xel Auadoud piogal oL
Jaunsess] Aunog OS Wolj Jajsuel spund

¥202

1snfiny o} 8nuanay xeLl fuadold Buwid piodey oL

Jeinseel] QOS 10} el
giz Anug jpuinop 202/ 1E/80
ysedeq +202/92/80
souejeg
Buuuibeg

Jainseall 008

Jeinseel] Auno) eilld Joj 2oL
Sie Aguz jeuiner 202/ 1E/80
jsodsg 72802/5H80
zoueleg
Bujuuibeg

Jainsesl] AjunaD ewid

1 ASUo Yueg [eUOEN JO} [E10L

awoou| \sesguisanuanay AnaT XBL-UON 027 ysodaq +¥202/0E/80
anuansy

3ouR|NguYy:sanuandy AngT Xe-UON SOL¥ ysadag ¥202/92/80
gnuansy

SoUE|NGUWY:SaNuUaAsY AT XEL-UON S0L7 usodeq 202/92/80

-nds- ysodag ¥202/92/80
anuanay

aoug|Nguwy:sanuaey Anen Xe L-UON SOL¥ ysodag ¥202/S /80
anuanay

aoUB|NgUY:Sanuansy Ang xeL-UON SOL¥ ysodeq ¥202/51/80

-nds- soueleq piea palo Anp Aed o] 80 Ajug jpuinor +20z/€ /80
anuanay

aour|Nquiy:SanuaAsy Ane xe-UoN SOty ysodeq +202/60/80
snuansy

aouB|NqUy:Senuaney fng XBL-UON SOL¥ ysodeq 202/60/80

ids- ysodeg $202/60/80

soueleg

Bujuuibeg

1oxe Asuop Hueg [BUCHEN
3IdAL
11748 NOILdIHOSIQ/ONIW SWVYN WNN NOILOVSNYHL 31va

yz0g 1snbny
sjuswesingsia AJUIuon

a4 uib|3-epouos



] abeyq

(18Bpng) (198png) (198png) (1828png) (188png) (188png) (298png) (198png) (388png) (123png) (lemay) (lemoy)
e e N L . : . i g s i " ) . i y ()
6 z 7 T :
— — £Z8'0ST TET'L9T L8T'202 TLB'YST 109°2ZT S8'0ET  LO9'TET LS8'0ET YrY'yoT L09'TZTT TLB'YST €9.°08T SYR'THT 10 pled usep (@0,
—————— 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 o] 0 Q Q0 007 Jo Wwawdheday
/\(/\/\ £28'0ST T6T'L9T 18T'10Z TLE'PST 109'2ZT LS8'0ET  L09IET LS8'0ET Yrr' 9T 109'ZTT CIB'PST £9.°08T SPS'THT SUBWasINGsIg
N0 pled ysep
CLT T T T Ok
el — TSL'E9T  ZISTIT  8og'sST  T09'0sz s06'es S20'7L  suiz'ezT YIT'L2Z 6e8'TYT 0ST'E0S  ozt'es z6e'Lz veL'sz s HSHM
spaadeld
————— 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PUOR W0k Jagsues)
\l/\ 698‘cE TEEYY 8LE'Y 8SE'rr 658'TE 6S8'TE 6S8'TE 658'TE 698'TE 698'TE 8Ly 0B6T'ST SIv'6T anuanay Ana xel-uoy
/\/ \1 T06'6TT 0EV'/9 08t'7ZT SYT'grE 90'LS 99T'0v 0zY'T6 SST'SET 086'0TZ T6T'TLY r0'6E z0zT's 8529 snuanay Ara xe)
Sldieosy ysep
.
— s " i . P N Y A fed 7 - 4 i . i . . 2 3 . i 7 5 ; (-8+v) (Yiuow
TPLOVT'T  E06'YET'T  TST0BZ'T  T99'9zST CSB'TET'T  ¥S9'9ZT'T  98K'SSzT STR'E6T'T §SSLET'T POT'6TT'T TT9'8EL €LT'0T8 v7S'E96 S59'6.0'T 10 pu3) Uopsog yseo
_\- (inc ysea
896'06CT  €B0°TOV'T  BEYLGKT  £SSESyT 89G°STET  TTGLSET €60'LTF'T ZL9'FTY'T Z00'29e'T TLLTYE'T £65'268 9€6'066 68€°S0T'T 088'08C'T 210594 ‘519381 + puey
uo) 3jqe(leAy ysen
.
- 5 . 5 % » ; . : ] : ; = A : Y . " (¥) (Luow Jo Aujuuigag)
L0TLCT'T  TBTOGTT  TRS'STET  2S6'ZET'T ¥S99'92CT  98K'S8T'T  GIS'CET'T 8SSUBTT POT'ETT'T TZ9'8EL £LT'0T8 75'c96 SS9'6.0°T v09'8ST'T puzy uo ysey
Alewwing ysegy
MBJAIAQ aSesony gz-unp ge-few Sg-dy SZ-lBIN §Z-q94 Ge-uer ¥Z-0eq PE-noN Y2190 vz-deg e-gny ¥e-inf Auiuuiseg
Aauopy

VST suigeg MO[ yses _._uco_>_|m>_®>>._.

leaj |eosiy

0ISIq ail4 uis|3-eyouos



MEDICAL LEAVE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

PURPOSE

To allow individuals to assist fellow employees by donating paid leave hours in the
event of a serious medical situation or other circumstance that creates a severe
financial hardship.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all full-time employees, within the guidelines listed below.

POLICY

It is the policy of the SEFD to allow employees to donate accru ed sick or vacation
leave to other employees in the instance of a serious medical situation of the
employee or the employee’s immediate family, if the employee has depleted all
accrued sick and vacation leave hours.

DEFINITION

For purposes of this policy, immediate family shallbe definedas a parent or step-
parent, spouse (as defined by State law), domestic partner, or child of the
employee. Child shall be defined as a biological child, an adopted child, a foster
child or a stepchild.

GUIDELINES

A. If an employee is in a situation involving aserious medical situ ation andhas
depleted his sick and vacation leave accruals, the employee may request
use of the Medical Leave Assistance Program via a written request to the
Fire Chief. Likewise, a fellow employee may make the request to the Fire
Chief to consider another employee for receipt of such donations.

B. If the request is granted, the employee shall be allowed to receive donated
paid leave hours.

C. In order to be eligible to donate paid leave hours, a donor must retain a
minimum of 24 hours of leave hours for his own use.

D. If an employee wishes to donate sick leave or vacation hours for this
purpose, the employee must submit a written request to the Fire Chief
authorizing deduction from his leave accrual.

E. Sick leave or vacation hours, not wages, shall be donated. Thus, the
employee shall receive the donated hours at the receiving employee’s own
regular hourly rate.



Only those hours needed for a pay period shall be used. Upon the
employee’s return to work, all excess sick leave or vacation donation hours
shall be returned to the donors in proportion to their donation. No donor
shall receive more hours back than were originally donated.



#H1
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY
TOLLING AGREEMENT
7 PAGES






TOLLING AGREEMENT

This Tolling Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between (1) the “Districts”,
including (a) Nogales Unified School District No. 1; (b) Patagonia Elementary School District No.
6; (¢) Patagonia Union High School District No. 20; (d) Santa Cruz Elementary School District
No. 28; (¢) Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35; (f) Sonoita Elementary School
District No. 25; (g) Nogales Suburban Fire District; (h) Rio Rico Fire District; (i) Tubac Fire
District; and (j) Sonoita-Elgin Fire District; (2) Santa Cruz County (the “County”); and (3) the
Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s Office (the “Treasurer”). Each entity referenced herein shall be
referred to as a “Party,” and collectively all entities referenced herein shall be referred to as
“Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, beginning in or around 2014 and continuing through April 2024, former Santa
Cruz County Treasurer Elizabeth Gutfahr (“Gutfahr”) is alleged to have embezzled and
misappropriated what is currently believed to be $38,712,371 (the “Stolen Funds”) of funds held
by the Treasurer (“Gutfahr’s Fraud”); and

WHEREAS, the Stolen Funds were taken from the County, the Treasurer, and the Districts;
and

WHEREAS the Districts may have, but have not determined if they have, legal claims or
causes of action against the County and/or the Treasurer arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud; and

WHEREAS, the County and/or the Treasurer dispute whether the Districts have legal
claims or causes of action against the County and/or the Treasurer arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud,

and

4858-0715-1075



WHEREAS, certain time limitations are prescribed by law for the Districts to assert any
legal claims or causes of action the Districts have, or may have, against the County and/or the
Treasurer, arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud; and

WHEREAS, the Districts, the County and the Treasurer have or may have common
interests relating to the investigation of the circumstances of Gutfahr’s Fraud, which requires the
Districts, the County and the Treasurer to exchange information concerning: (1) identification of
the methods involved in Gutfahr’s Fraud; (2) calculation of the amount of misappropriated monies;
(3) identification of the parties impacted by Gutfahr’s Fraud; (4) and development of preliminary
loss allocation and recovery allocation among the parties impacted by Gutfahr’s Fraud (the
“Investigation”); and

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2024, the County filed a Verified Complaint in the Superior
Court of Arizona, Pima County, Case No. CV2024-4535 against Gutfahr and others (the
“Complaint”), and the Districts, the County and the Treasurer have or may have common interests
relating to the Complaint; and

WHEREAS, as a result of their common interests with the County and the Treasurer, the
Districts have concluded that it is prudent to forego asserting any legal claims or causes of action
the Districts have, or may have, against the County and/or the Treasurer, arising from Gutfahr’s
I'raud while the Investigation is ongoing; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the County’s and the Treasurer’s common interests with the
Districts, the County and the Treasurer have concluded that it is prudent for the County and the
Treasurer to toll time limitations prescribed by law for the Districts to assert any legal claims or
causes of action the Districts have, or may have, against the County and/or the Treasurer, arising

from Gutfahr’s Fraud while the Investigation is ongoing.

4858-0715-1075



NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

l. The Parties agree that the Notice of Claim period, including the periods set forth in
AR.S. §§ 11-622 and 12-821.01(A), in which the Districts may be required to provide the County
and/or the Treasurer with a written basis on which the Districts assert the County and/or the
Treasurer are or may be liable in whole or part for Gutfahr’s Fraud and to state a specific amount
for which any such claims may be settled is tolled and suspended from the effective date of this
Agreement through and including February 28, 2025, which the parties may extend further by a
signed, written amendment to this Agreement.

2 The Parties agree that the one-year period in which the Districts may be required
to file a lawsuit against the County and/or the Treasurer, pursuant A.R.S. § 12-821, shall be tolled
and suspended to May 29, 2025, which the parties may extend further by a signed, written
amendment to this Agreement.

3. The periods identified in paragraphs (1) and (2) above are referred to as the “Tolling
Period.”

4. The County and the Treasurer agree they will not assert that any Notice of Claim
made by any of the Districts to the County and/or the Treasurer was or is untimely if the Notice of
Claim was made within the Tolling Period, and the County and/or the Treasurer will not assert any
statute of limitations defense or other defenses based on the timeliness of the filing of any lawsuit
by the Districts against the County and/or the Treasurer if any of the Districts files a lawsuit against

the County and/or the Treasurer within the Tolling Period.

4858-0715-1075



3. This Agreement is in furtherance of the Parties’ discussions of compromise and
settlement of disputed claims and is not admissible in any proceeding except for the limited
purpose of proving the existence of this Agreement and the rights and obligations specified herein.

. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties as to the
matters herein and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements pertaining to such
matters. This Agreement may not be modified except through a writing executed by both Parties
or electronic mail between counsel for the Parties confirming the modification(s).

5. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the state of Arizona without regard to conflicts of law.

6. This Agreement may be signed by electronic means and in multiple counterparts
which shall constitute one Agreement when combined. Faxed, scanned, or emailed images of

signatures shall be sufficient for this Agreement and be the equivalent of original signatures.

[Signature Pages Follow]

4858-0715-1075



Santa Cruz County

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s Office

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Patagonia Elementary School District No. 6

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Patagonia Union High School District No. 20

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

4858-0715-1075



Santa Cruz Elementary School District No. 28

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Sonoita Elementary School District No. 25

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Nogales Suburban Fire District

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Rio Rico Fire District

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

4858-0715-1075



Tubac Fire District

N

Authorized Signature Date
By:

Its:

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

=S St

Authorized Signature Date
By:

Its:

4858-0715-1075






2
AUDITOR GENERAL
TOLLING AGREEMENT
6 PAGES







TOLLING AGREEMENT

This Tolling Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between (1) the “Districts”,
including (a) Nogales Unified School District No. 1; (b) Patagonia Elementary School District No.
6; (c) Patagonia Union High School District No. 20; (d) Santa Cruz Elementary School District
No. 28; (e) Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35; (f) Sonoita Elementary School
District No. 25; (g) Nogales Suburban Fire District; (h) Rio Rico Medical and Fire District; (i)
Tubac Fire District; and (j) Sonoita-Elgin Fire District; (2) the State of Arizona (the “State”); and
(3) the Arizona Auditor General (the “Auditor General”). Each entity referenced herein shall be
referred to as a “Party,” and collectively all entities referenced herein shall be referred to as
“Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, beginning in or around 2014 and continuing through April 2024, former Santa
Cruz County Treasurer Elizabeth Gutfahr (“Gutfahr™) is alleged to have embezzled and
misappropriated what is currently believed to be $38,712,371 (the “Stolen Funds”) of funds held
by the Treasurer (“Gutfahr’s Fraud”); and

WHEREAS, the Stolen Funds were taken from the County, the Treasurer, and the Districts;
and

WHEREAS, the Districts may have but have not determined if they have, legal claims or
causes of action against the State and/or the Auditor General arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud; and

WHEREAS, the State and/or the Auditor General dispute whether the Districts have legal
claims or causes of action against the State and/or the Auditor General arising from Gutfahr’s

Fraud; and



WHEREAS, certain time limitations may be prescribed by law for the Districts to assert
any legal claims or causes of action the Districts have, or may have, against the State and/or the
Auditor General, arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud; and

WHEREAS, the Districts, the State and the Auditor General have concluded that it is
prudent for the State and/or the Auditor General to toll time limitations prescribed by law for the
Districts to assert any legal claims or causes of action the Districts have, or may have, against the
State and/or the Auditor General, arising from Gutfahr’s Fraud.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

P The Parties agree that the Notice of Claim period, including the periods set forth in
AR.S. § 12-821.01(A), in which the Districts may be required to provide the State and/or the
Auditor General with a written basis on which the Districts assert the State and/or the Auditor
General are or may be liable in whole or part for Gutfahr’s Fraud and to state a specific amount
for which any such claims may be settled is tolled and suspended from the effective date of this
Agreement through and including February 28, 2025, which the parties may extend further by a
signed, written amendment to this Agreement.

2. The Parties agree that the one-year period in which the Districts may be required
to file a lawsuit against the State and/or the Auditor General, pursuant A.R.S. § 12-821, shall be
tolled and suspended to May 29, 2025, which the parties may extend further by a signed, written
amendment to this Agreement.

3. The periods identified in paragraphs (1) and (2) above are referred to as the “Tolling

Period.”



I

4, The State and the Auditor General agree they will not assert that any Notice of
Claim made by any of the Districts to the State and/or the Auditor General was or is untimely if
the Notice of Claim was made within the Tolling Period, and the State and/or the Auditor General
will not assert any statute of limitations defense or other defenses based on the timeliness of the
filing of any lawsuit by the Districts against the State and/or the Auditor General if any of the
Districts files a lawsuit against the State and/or the Auditor General within the Tolling Period.

3. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties as to the
matters herein and supersedes all prior and contemporancous agreements pertaining to such
matters. This Agreement may not be modified except through a writing executed by both Parties
or electronic mail between counsel for the Parties confirming the modification(s).

4. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the state of Arizona without regard to conflicts of law.

5. This Agreement may be signed by electronic means and in multiple counterparts
which shall constitute one Agreement when combined. Faxed, scanned, or emailed images of

signatures shall be sufficient for this Agreement and be the equivalent of original signatures.

[Signature Pages Follow]



State of Arizona

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Arizona Auditor General

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Patagonia Elementary School District No. 6

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:

Patagonia Union High School District No. 20

Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:



Santa Cruz Elementary School District No. 28

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35

-

Authorized Signature
By:
Tts:

Sonoita Elementary School District No. 25

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Nogales Suburban Fire Distriet

N
Authorized Signature

By:
Its:

Rio Rico Medical and Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date



Tubac Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Itss

Date

Date



#3
GUTFAHR
TOLLING AGREEMENT
6 PAGES






TOLLING AGREEMENT

This Tolling Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between (1) the “Districts”,
including (a) Nogales Unified School District No. 1; (b) Patagonia Elementary School District No.
6; (c) Patagonia Union High School District No. 20; (d) Santa Cruz Elementary School District
No. 28; (e) Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35; (f) Sonoita Elementary School
District No. 25; (g) Nogales Suburban Fire District; (h) Rio Rico Medical and Fire District; (1)
Tubac Fire District; and (j) Sonoita-Elgin Fire District; and (2) Elizabeth Gutfahr, in her official,
individual and community capacities (“Gutfahr”). Each entity or person referenced herein shall be
referred to as a “Party,” and collectively all entities and persons referenced herein shall be referred
to as “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Gutfahr previously served as the County Treasurer of Santa Cruz County (the
“Treasurer”);

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2024, Santa Cruz County (the “County”) filed a Verified
Complaint in the Superior Court of Arizona, Pima County, Case No. CV2024-4535 against
Gutfahr and others (the “Complaint™) alleging, inter alia, that Gutfahr embezzled at least $39
million from the County, the Treasurer, and the Districts (“Gutfahr’s Alleged Fraud™); and

WHEREAS, for purposes of this Agreement, Gutfahr does not admit the allegations in the
Complaint; and

WHEREAS, the Districts may have but have not determined if they have, legal claims or

causes of action against Gutfahr arising from Gutfahr’s Alleged Fraud; and



WHEREAS, certain time limitations may be prescribed by law for the Districts to assert
any legal claims or causes of action the Districts have, or may have, against Gutfahr arising from
Gutfahr’s Alleged Fraud; and

WHEREAS, the Districts and Gutfahr have concluded that it is prudent for Gutfahr to toll
time limitations that may be prescribed by law for the Districts to assert any legal claims or causes
of action the Districts have, or may have, against Gutfahr.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

L. The Parties agree that the Notice of Claim period, including the periods set forth in
AR.S. §§ 11-622 and 12-821.01(A), in which the Districts may be required to provide Gutfahr
with a written basis on which the Districts assert Gutfahr is or may be liable in whole or part for
Gutfahr’s Alleged Fraud and to state a specific amount for which any such claims may be settled
is tolled and suspended from the effective date of this Agreement through and including February
28,2025, which the parties may extend further by a signed, written amendment to this Agreement.

2 The Parties agree that the one-year period in which the Districts may be required
to file a lawsuit against Gutfahr, pursuant A.R.S. § 12-821, shall be tolled and suspended to May

29,2025, which the parties may extend further by a signed, written amendment to this Agreement.

F. The periods identified in paragraphs (1) and (2) above are referred to as the “Tolling
Petiad.”
4, Gutfahr agrees she will not assert that any Notice of Claim made by any of the

Districts to Gutfahr was or is untimely if the Notice of Claim was made within the T olling Period,

and Gutfahr will not assert any statute of limitations defense or other defenses based on the



[

timeliness of the filing of any lawsuit by the Districts against Gutfahr if any of the Districts files a
lawsuit against Gutfahr within the Tolling Period.

3. This Agreement is not admissible in any proceeding except for the limited purpose
of proving the existence of this Agreement and the rights and obligations specified herein.

4, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties as to the
matters herein and supersedes all prior and contemporancous agreements pertaining to such
matters. This Agreement may not be modified except through a writing executed by both Parties
or electronic mail between counsel for the Parties confirming the modification(s).

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the state of Arizona without regard to conflicts of law.

6. This Agreement may be signed by electronic means and in multiple counterparts
which shall constitute one Agreement when combined. Faxed, scanned, or emailed images of

signatures shall be sufficient for this Agreement and be the equivalent of original signatures.

[Signature Pages Follow]



Elizabeth Gutfahr

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Patagonia Elementary School District No. 6

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Patagonia Union High School District No. 20

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Santa Cruz Elementary School District No. 28

1

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date



\
[

Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District No. 35

[ —
Authorized Signature

By:

Its:

Sonoita Elementary School District No. 25

Authorized Signature
By:
i

Nogales Suburban Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Rio Rico Medical and Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Tubac Fire District

Authorized Signature
By:
Its:

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date



Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

_—
Authorized Signature Date
By:
Its:



